
 

Proposal for Ceiling Cassette Unit and VVT Dampers & Controls Installation Ann Arbor fire station  

Date: 03/21/2025 
Prepared For: Michaelyn Rogers  
Prepared By: Kyle Bowman  

Scope of Work 

We propose to furnish and install a ceiling cassette unit along with VVT dampers and controls as per project 
specifications. Our scope includes: 

• Supply and installation of one (1) ceiling cassette unit 
• Installation of VVT dampers and associated controls 
• Integration of controls for optimized system performance 
• Testing and verification of system functionality 

Pricing 

The total cost for this project is as follows: 

Description Cost 

Materials & Equipment $9,405.52 

Labor $7,146.51 

Control Work $15,500.00 

Bonding                                      $ 1,150.00 

Total $ 33,202.03 

Exclusions 

The following items are not included in this proposal: 

• Ceiling grid removal and reinstallation 
• Roofing work 
• Structural steel modifications 
• Electrical work 
• Off-hours, overtime, or weekend labor 
• Lead or asbestos abatement 

 

 

 



 

 

Terms & Conditions 

• Any additional work outside the specified scope will require a change order. 
• This proposal is valid for 30 days from the date of issuance. 
• Work will be scheduled upon receipt of a signed agreement and applicable permits. 
• Please review the proposal and let us know if you have any questions. We look forward to working 

with you. 

 

Best Regards, 
Kyle Bowman  
Robertson Morrsion  
Kyle@rob-mor.com 

 

 

 


